

Message

From: Paul Schlegel [pauls@fb.org]
Sent: 3/25/2019 5:46:03 PM
To: Kunding, Kelly [kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
CC: Valeria Zavala [valeriaz@fb.org]
Subject: RE: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Kelly – be sure to let Valeria or me know whatever you need
Paul

Paul Schlegel
Managing Director, Public Policy
American Farm Bureau Federation
(202) 406-3687 (o)
(202) 459-8831 (c)
pauls@fb.org

From: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>
Cc: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org>; Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Thank you, Hayly.

Paul -

I look forward to working with you as July nears. In the meantime, please let me know if we can be of assistance to you.

Thanks!

Kelly

On Mar 25, 2019, at 1:41 PM, Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org> wrote:

Sounds good, thanks

Paul Schlegel
Managing Director, Public Policy
American Farm Bureau Federation
(202) 406-3687 (o)
(202) 459-8831 (c)
pauls@fb.org

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:41 PM
To: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>
Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org>; Kunding, Kelly

<kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>; Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Great! I am also adding a few more from our team. Kelly Kundinger, Director for Advance, and Chris Beach, the Administrator's Speechwriter, will both be in touch closer to the date to discuss logistics and topics.

Hayly Humphreys

Office of the Administrator

U.S. EPA

From: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Hayly –

Thanks very much and please extend our appreciation to the Administrator. We will be in touch as things come into focus.

I am copying Valeria Zavala, who will be handling much of the program and is also a good contact for you to have.

Thank you again

Paul

Paul Schlegel

Managing Director, Public Policy

American Farm Bureau Federation

(202) 406-3687 (o)

(202) 459-8831 (c)

pauls@fb.org

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Hi Paul,

Apologies for the delay here. The Administrator would be happy to address the group. Right now, I think either the 9th or 10th would be possible. As the schedule solidifies, do you mind to let us know which date you would prefer?

Thanks!

Hayly Humphreys

Executive Assistant to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

From: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Tate – Thanks very much.

Hayly – I know our presidents would be thrilled if Administrator Wheeler could join them in July. Please give me a call if I can answer any questions, and thank you for considering this invitation

Paul

Paul Schlegel
Managing Director, Public Policy
American Farm Bureau Federation
(202) 406-3687 (o)
(202) 459-8831 (c)
pauls@fb.org

From: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Cc: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>
Date: March 6, 2019 at 5:33:32 PM EST
To: "humphreys.Hayly@pa.gov" <humphreys.Hayly@pa.gov>
Cc: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Subject: Invitation to Administrator Wheeler

Haylys –

I recently spoke with Tate Bennett and spoke with her about inviting Administrator to address the leadership of American Farm Bureau. Tate suggested I send the letter of invitation to you; the invitation is attached, and I have copied Tate as well.

This July, all 50 state farm bureau presidents will be in Washington, D.C. for the Council of Presidents. We would love it if Administrator Wheeler could come meet with the group and talk about issues of mutual interest. The meeting takes place on July 9 and 10 and we are flexible as to day and timing in order to accommodate the Administrator's schedule.

If you have any questions, please feel free to let me know. I hope Mr. Wheeler will be able to join us at this meeting.

Cordially,

Paul

Paul Schlegel
Managing Director, Public Policy
American Farm Bureau Federation
(202) 406-3687 (o)
(202) 459-8831 (c)
pauls@fb.org